
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 5/15/2012 1:38:20 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: 

Okay, 11:30 works perfectly, you can see that 1 was ready, though, since 1 texted you 
at 12:28 ready to come down. I just assumed you got tied up in a meeting. 

I will not ask why one will not carry their cell or blackberry. From now on I will just 
come down and assume you are there and that you do not carry your cell phone or 
blackberry... weirdo. 

See you Friday in the PUC lobby. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:32 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: 

I didn't have my cell or blackberry with me because I came directly from a meeting I 
waited patiently in the entryway and then the courtyard. Spent 15 minutes talking to 
Judge Sullivan before I left. You could have come down. I have a 130 meeting at City 
Hall Friday so I need to be down there. We could do 1130 in your area. 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 1:29 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: 

Hi 
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com


What are you talking about?! I texted you at 12:28 to let me know when I should come down, 
then I called your cell and you didn't pick up so I assumed you got tied up in a meeting. Now I 
am just at the PUC cafe getting to go sandwich :-( 

Why didn't you pick ur cell??? Okay, well miscommunication. How about I come to you on 
Friday? 

Marzia 

On May 15, 2012, at 1:23 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.eom> wrote: 

I was there for a half hour and you never showed up.... 
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